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From: "Roy Reeves" <roy@sonycentre.ca>
To: "Rosemary Mackenzie" <rmacken@toronto.ca>
CC: "Dan Brambilla" <dan@sonycentre.ca>
Date: 5/4/2009 4:18 PM
Subject: Audit Committee : Sony Centre : Human Rights Policy and Complaints procedures : 
Auditor General's recommendation

We can confirm that the Sony Centre has Human Rights Policy and
Complaints procedure.

Further, the Centre is reviewing with its legal counsel the Centre's
internal policy with the Human Rights Policy of the City for
consistency.

Regards,

Roy Reeves 
Director, Finance & Personnel 
SONY CENTRE for the Performing Arts 
1 Front Street East, Toronto, Ontario M5E 1B2 
www.sonycentre.ca <http://www.hummingbirdcentre.com/>  
Direct line: 416 393-7455 
Email: roy@sonycentre.ca 

http://www.hummingbirdcentre.com/>

